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June 5, 2023

130 W Park Ave.
Wheaton, IL 60189
ATTN: Brian O'Keeffe - Board of Education for Community Unity School District #200

Site Name: Herrick Lake_Sam Site ID: 147912
Dear Kevin and Brian

| am following up with you regarding our recent telephone conversation setting forth Verizon
Wireless’s Lease Optimization Program. As discussed during our conversation, Verizon Wireless is
interested in making certain modifications to the cell site lease regarding the Verizon Wireless
communications facility on your property. These lease modifications will allow the cell site on your property
to better meet Verizon Wireless’s current operational needs and enhance its long term value to the overall
network.

Criteria for Cell Site Retention

As we discussed, Verizon Wireless would like to include this site in its long-term portfolio under the
following terms:

New Rent Amount: $2,800.00 per month, commencing on (September 1, 2023)
New Rent Escalator: Three Percent (3%) every 1 year (next increase on September 1,
2024)

e Additional Renewal Terms: Seven (7) additional five (5) year renewal terms

Additionally, in order to maintain long-term operational flexibility, Verizon Wireless requires that the
following language, substantially in the form of the following, be added to the Lease:

Use. Notwithstanding anything contained in the Lease to the contrary, all improvements, equipment, antennas and
conduits shall be at LESSEE's expense and their installation shall be at the discretion and option of LESSEE. LESSEE
shall have the right to replace, repair, add or otherwise modify its utilities, equipment, antennas and/or conduits or any
portion thereof and the frequencies over which the equipment operates (‘LESSEE Modifications”), whether the equipment,
antennas, conduits or frequencies are specified or not on any exhibit attached to the Lease.

LESSOR acknowledges and agrees that any provision in the Lease that provides for (i) LESSEE to obtain LESSOR’s
consent for LESSEE Modifications, (ii) an increase in rent as consideration for LESSEE Modifications, (iii) LESSEE to
submit engineering designs, including, but not limited to, a structural analysis, to LESSOR for approval prior to making
LESSEE Modifications and (iv) an amendment to memorialize LESSEE Modifications, are hereby deleted.
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The foregoing proposal does not constitute a binding offer to amend the lease. No legal obligation
is created by this letter or any other written or oral communications until a written amendment to the lease
has been signed by both Landlord and Verizon Wireless. Verizon Wireless will continue to abide by the
terms of the current lease until an amendment has been executed or the existing lease has been terminated
or expires. Verizon Wireless values its affiliation with you and hopes that you choose to secure your site(s)
to continue a long and mutually profitable relationship in the years to come. After having reviewed this
proposal, please contact me prior to 06-712-23

Sincerely,
Joel Moussa

Lease Consultant
Lease Optimization - CENREV

0 469.640.3345



